

March 19, 2019

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2043

Page 2, line 17, after "and" insert ", including"

Page 2, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~the use of an automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 2, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~and automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 2, line 25, after "and" insert ", including"

Page 2, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~the use of an automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 2, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~and automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 5, line 31, after "and" insert ", including"

Page 5, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~the use of an automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 6, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~and automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 6, line 5, after "and" insert ", including"

Page 6, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~the use of an automated~~"

Page 6, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~external defibrillator~~"

Page 6, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~and automated external defibrillator~~"

Renumber accordingly